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State v. Jason Lee 

Return 

I received the attaclied Seareh Wllffllllt Jamwy 14 , 20 .J.2._ , And have cxeculed it as follows: 
On p'~'{--, 20 l'I at _____ o'clock ____ M , Isearcbed (the penon)d in the warrant and (the premises) 

I left a copy of the warrant with Google Legal Investigations Support 
Name ~flhe person searched or "at the place of search" with. 
Together with a receipt for the items seized. 

The fo:::; is an invento;f er:-t; taken yursuant to the wammt: 

CUstodian of Records 

F17-00980 

This inventol)' was made m 1he presence of ///t ~h <, ,-tJ AND--------------•----------------I swear that this Inventozy is a true and dewled accoUDt of all property taken by mo on the warranL 

-1 2 ./l.t> SWORN to l;_eJoremc 1his ~ "''" ;P1t1 ,201' __ _L/:..: ~>f/1/~_z...;.J~====--(LS.) Signature of Judge 

(Signature of Officer Executing Wamint) 

6 of 49 04/25/2019 
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State v. Jason Lee 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON } 

F17-00980 

AFFIDAVIT 

Personally appeared before me, one _S::,ipi:.:e:::cfa:l:..:Ag=e==n:::.t ::Sha=wn::.::;,.;G::ra:=:n:::.t --,----,--:-:----:---who, being doly swom, says that there is probable cause to believe that certain property subject to seizure under provisions of Section 17-13-140, 1976 Code of Laws of South Carolina, as amended, is located on the following premises in this County: 
DESCRlPTION OF PROPERTY SOUGHT 

Any and all Gmall accounts for Jason Donn Lee or for the Gmail gozar2@gmaU.com to Include any and all Google Account Artifact Information, all subscriber Information, such as name and address, dale account created, account status, alternate email address, registration from IP, date ID registered, and last known IP addresses, log In Information and the contents of any and all e-mail stored In the subscriber's Gmall acx:ount including but limited to unread, read, sent and deleted emaDs, location, search history, browsing history and any other applications anf;f services linked to Lee's Gmail account for the time period February 1, 2017 - March 17, 2017. All Information obtained pertaining to this Investigation of Murder and Burglary 111 Degree. (See Attachment for Additional} 

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES (PERSON, PLACE OR THING) 
TO BE SEARCHED 

Eman address identified as gozar2@gmall.com in the form of any and all Gman accounts for Jason Donn Lee or for the Gman gozar2@gmaR.com to Include any and all Google Account Artifact Information, all subscriber infonnalion, such as name and address, date account created, account status, altemat~ eman address, reglstraUon from IP, date ID registered, and last known IP addresses, log in Information and the contents of any and au e-mall stored In the subscriber's Gmail account Including but fimlled to unread, read, sent and deleted emails, location, search history, browsing history and any other applications and services else to Lee's Gman account for the time period February 1, 2017 - March 17, 2017. All information obtained pertaining lo this Investigation of Murder and Burglary 111 Degree. (See Attachment for Addltlonal) 

REASON FOR AFFJANT'S BELIEF 11iA T 1HE PROPERTY SOUGHT IS ON THE SUBJECT PREMISES 
On March 14, 2017, Lindsey Nicole Lee was discovered deceased inside ofher residence located at  Haleywood Lane, West Columbia, SC, in the Cowity of Lexington, by a Deputy from the Lexington County Sheriff's Dep~ent (LCSD), upon conducting a welfare check after she did not arrive at LCSD for work. The responding LCSD Deputies noticed that someone had appeared to make forced entry into L. Lee's residence, while entering to clear the residence. While clearing the residence, LCSD Deputies heard the shower running in the bathroom and noticed that the door was closed. LCSJ;) Deputies opened the bathroom door, turned the light on, pulled the shower curtain back and noticed L. Lee in the bathtub with a large wound to her neck. LCSD Deputies exited the residence, and contacted the proper authorities. The South Carolina Law Enforcement Division (SLED) was requested to conduct the investigation. The SLED Crime Scene Unit collected significant evidence from the residence which was later processed by the SLED Forensic Sciences Unit SLED Agents interviewed numerous individuals, to include L. Lee's estranged l\usband, Jason Donn Lee. J. Lee had several interactions with SLED Agents between March 14, 2017 and March 16, 2017, and voluntarily gave numerous conflicting and deceptive statements. During the initial contact with SLED Agents, J. Lee had noticeably fresh injuries in the form of scratch marks and a small puncture wound to the palm of his hand. On March 17, 2017, the SLED Forensic Services Unit generated a report which implicated J. Lee as a major DNA contributor to a piece of evidence inside of the residence where L. Lee had appeared to have been attacked as she arrived home. J. Lee was subsequently arrested and charged with forcibly entering L. Lee's residence and mmdering her. Upon arrest, SLED Agents also noticed an injury to J. Lee's arm. 

7 of 49 04/25/2019 
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State v. Jason Lee F17-00980 

After obtaining multiple Search Warrants of J. Lee's phone, other electronic devices, and various accounts, it was discovered that he had deleted multiple applications from his cellular phone shortly after murder and burglary occwred, some of which were synchronized with his Gmail account. 

It is the Affiant's belief that email and social rp.edia providers, such as Google and/or Gmail have the capability to preserve and store personal info1D1ation, in the fonn of any and all types of email correspondence, to include synchronized applications from various merchandisers and service providers, which is readily accessible to Law Enforcement agencies for investigational purposes. Additionally, this request is based on the fact that after reviewing the extraction report from J. Lee's personal phone it appears that he deleted his search bistocy and/or reset bis phone after initial contact with SLED agents. Fmther, SLED Agents are requesting this evidence to assist with the ongoing criminal investigation of Murder and Bw-glary 1st Degree. 

Swo~pd Sab.!FJ1)~1bcfore me ~ ...J.... ---.._..A..--Thifr'P,Yof r.//f N , 2019 £
1 
.. \Cl~ 

?- _ / 1731 Bush River Road 71'.,6_ Columbia, South Carolina 29210 =-_ ..... .......,.o...;.....,...c~--::.-::.-=.-=.-:. _____ (L.S.) 803.896-7250 Sfgnature of lulge 

8 of 49 04/25/2019 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON 
} Search Warrant 

F17-00980 

Farm approved by 

s.c. A1%omey0mcnl 
Section 17-13-160 
Mmdtl5,1978 

TO ANY BONDED LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFlCER OF TIDS STATE OR COUN'JY OR OF THE MUNICJPAUTY OF 
It Appearing from the attached affidavit that there arc reasonable grounds to believe that c:ertain property subject to seizure 

UDder provisions ofSec:tiOD 17-13-140, 1976 Code of laws of South Carolina, as amended, is located on the following premises: 

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES (PERSON, PLACE OR THING) 
TO BE SEARCHED 

Email address identified as gozar2@gmail.com in the form of any and all Gmail accoUDts for Jason Donn Lee or for the Omail goz.ar2@gmail.com to include any and all Google Account Artifact information, all subscnl>er information, such at J111111e and address, date =unt created, ac:couot stalUS, alternate email address, registration from IP, date ID regislcrcd, and last known IP addn:sses, log in information 81ld the contents of any and all e-mail stored iD the subsml>er's Gmail account including but limited to lllll"Clld, read, sent and deleted emails, location, search history, browsing history and any other applications and services else to Lee's Gmai1 ac:couol for the time period Feb 1, 2017 - March 17, 2017. All iufurmation obtained perl8ining to this investigation of Murdennd Burglary I &t Degree. (See Attached for AddJtional) 

Now, therefore, you are hereby authorized to search the subject premises described below, and to seize such property fffound: 

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY ArJ.y and all Gmail accounts for Jason Donn Lee or for the Gmail goza4@gmail.com to include any and aJI Google Account Artifact infonnation, all subscriber information, such as name and address, date account created, account status, alternate email address, registration from JP, date ID registered, and last known IP addresses, log in infonnation and the contents of any and all e--mail stored in the subscriber's Gmail account including but limited to unread, read, sent and deleted emails, location, search histoiy, browsing histoiy and any other applications and services linked to Lee's Gmail account for the time period February 1, 2017 -March 17, 2017. All infomlation obtained pertaining to this investigation of Murder and Burglary 1st Degree. (See Attached for Additional) 

I not be valid for more than ten days from the date of issuance. 
all seized pursuant to this Search Warrant &hall be made to The Honorable 

within ten days from the date of this wammt, web inventory to be signed by the officer executing this warrant, and a copy of such inventory shall be furnished to the person whose premises are searched if demand for such copy is made. 
A copy of this Search Wanant 6hall be delivered to the person in charge of the premises searched at the time of such search if practicable. and, if not, to such person as soon thereafter as is practicable; in the event the identity of the pCTSOn in charge is not known or if such person cannot be fouod after reasonable diligence in attempting to locate the person, a copy shall be attached to a prominent place on such premises. 

ColWDbia, S.C. 
January 14, 2019 

SCCA/513 (3-78) 

~&4'-,,L--__ (LS.) 
Signature of Judge 

9 of 49 04/25/2019 
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Additional Description of Premises 
Profile: 

• Photo (If Used) 
• Name 
• Birthday 
• Gender 
• Date password last changed 

Contact lnfo: 
• Email Ad~es (google accotwt email, recovery email, and alternate email(s)) • Phone Numbers 

Google Activity: 
• Web &App Activity 

Saves activity on Google sites and apps, including associated info like location, to give faster searches, better recommendations, and more personalized experiences in Maps, Search, and other Google services 

• Location History 
Saves destinations with devices, even when not using a specific Google service, to give personalized maps, recommendations based on places visited, and more 

• Device Information 
Stores info about contacts, calendars, apps, and other device data to improve experience across Google services 

• Voice & Audio Activity 
Records voice and audio on Google services to improve speech recognition, like when saying "Hey Google" to speak to Google Assistant 

• YouTube Search History 
Saves searches on Y ouTube to make future searches faster and improve recommendations 

Security: 
• Personal Devices 

Devices that are currently signed in or have been active in account in the last 28 days 

People & Sharing: 
• Contacts 

Organize Google contacts to connect with people on Google services, like Gmail 

Payment & Subscriptions: 
• Payment Methods 

/J. _ ;j (111/t f 
/rtf!r)_.!_4:¢ 

1 0 of 49 04/25/2019 



1006State v. Jason Lee 

With Google Pay, save payment info for more secure payments online, for Assistant and in store 
• Purchases 

F17-00980 

Transactions, including deliveries and online orders, gathered from Google services like Google Assistant and Gmail 

• Subscriptions 
Recurring payments for subscription services, like news and streaming media 

• Reservations 
Upcoming and past reservations for flights, hotels, and events gathered from Google // 7v;:;,coogle Assistant or Gmail 

/'fl/} /'I.'¥~ rA/)-

11 of 49 04/25/2019 
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Additional Description of Property Sought 
Profile: 

• Photo (lfUsed) 
• Name 
• Birthday 
• Gender 
• Date password last changed 

Contact Info: 
• Email Addresses (google accowit email, recovery email, and alternate email(s)) 
• Phone Numbers 

Google Activity: 
• Web & App Activity 

Saves activity on Google sites and apps, including associated infu like location, to give faster searches, better recommendations, and mQre personalized experiences in Maps, Search, and other Google services 

• Location History 
Saves destinations with devices, even when not using a specific Google service, to give personalized maps, recommendations based on places visited, and more 

• Device Information 
Stores info about cont.acts, calenders, apps, and other device data to improve experience across Google services 

• Voice & Audio Activity 
Records voice and audio on Google services to improve speech recognition, like when saying nHey Googlen to speak to Google Assistant 

• YouTube Search History 
Saves searches on YouTube to make future searches faster and improve recommendations 

Security: 
• Personal Devices 

Devices that are currently signed in or have been active in account in the last 28 days 

People & Sharing: 
• Contacts 

Organize Google contacts to connect with people on Google services, like Gmail 

Payment & Subscriptions: 

Ii. pa7,er;)t,ethods 

/fjl;f/)_j_4-'?/I> 613--

12 of 49 04/25/2019 
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With Google Pay, save payment info for more secure payments online, for Assistant and in store 

• Purchases 

F17-00980 

Transactions, including deliveries and online orders, gathered :from Google services like Google Assistant and Gmail 

• Subscriptions 
Recurring payments for subscription services, like news and streaming media 

• Reservations 
Upcoming and past resenrations for flights, hotels, and events gathered from Google · ~J~7Goog]e Assistant or Gmail 

'fl~/19 
:L.(a ~ 

13 of 49 04/25/2019 
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STATE OF soum CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON 

ORDEROF 
NONDISCLOSURE 

OWNER OF RECORDS. DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES (PERSON, PLACE OR THING) TO BE SEARCHED 
Google LLC; Legal Investigations Support 
Attn: Custodian of Records 
1600 Amphitheatre Parkway 
Mountain View, CA 94043 

ORDER OF NON DISCLOSURE 

F17•00980 

That Google LLC, servants, agents, and or employees shall be, and are hereby, barred and restrained from disclosing the existence of this investigation, this legal process for records, and any facts or circumstances related to this investigation to its subscriber or any agent thereof indefinitely. If practicable, this information should be provided in electronic format with a certification of authenticity by the custodian of records. 

_____ C=o=lum=b=fa=-------'• S. C. 

-----=Jan=ua=ry"'-=-'17'--___ __,. 2019. 
d .~$Ln> 

Signature of Judge 

14 of 49 04/25/2019 
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State v. Jason Lee 

STATE OF soum CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON 

ORDER OF 
NONDISCLOSURE 

OWNER OF RECORDS, DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES {PERSON, PLACE OR THING) 
TO BE SEARCHED 

Google U.C; Legal Investigations Support 
Aun: Qislodum of Records 
1600 Amphitheatre Pukway 
Mountain View, CA 94043 

F17-00980 

Additionally, this search is specifically in regards to the Search Warrant (RE: [6-3464000025298) Search Wanant for Information) sent to Google, I.LC; Legal Investigations Support on January 14, 2019 for all infonnation pertaining to Jason Donn Lee (D.O.B. OJ/14/1979) and his Gmail account identified as gozar2@gmail.com. 

ORDER OF NON DJSCWSUBE 

That Google LLC, servants, agents, and or employees shall be, and are hereby, barred and restrained from disclosing the existence of this investigation, this legal process for records, and any facts or clrcumstances related to this investigation to its subscriber or any agent thereof indefinitely. If practicable, this information should be provided in electronic format with a certification of authenticity by the custodian of records. 

____ .;C.::a:ol:.::um=b=fa,._ ___ __,, S. C. 

___ ____,,J=an=u=a,_,ry'-"2=2 ____ ___,, 2019. 

~.rti12wf-, $t..~ 

----4'~"""'-'-'-"-. .;i.----____ (L.S.) 

Signature or Judge 

15 of 49 04/25/2019 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

County of GREENVILLE 

SEARCH WARRANT 

Date August 11, 2017 

Officer S/ANlcbolruJ Parlccr 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLJNA 
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE } Search Warrant Form approved by 

s.c AtlDmey General 
Sccticm 17-13-160 
Man:b IS, 1978 

TO ANY BONDED LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFlCER OF THIS STATE OR COUNTY OR OF A MUNICIPALITY OF 

GREENVILLE COUNTY 

It appearing from the attached affidavit that th=: are reasonable grounds to believe that certain property subject to seizure under 

provisions of Section 17-13-140 (Issuance, execution and return of search warrants for property connected with the commission of 

crime; inventory of property seized), i976 Code of Laws of South Carolina, as amended, is located on the following premises: 

Huln 
Attention: Legal Department 
2500 Broadway; 2nd Floor 
Santa Monica, CA 90404 

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES (PERSON, PLACE, OR THING) 
TO BE SEARCHED 

do account registered to 

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 

Jason Donn Lee 
 Grandview Drive, Apt.  - B 

Simpsonville, SC 29680 

~Enforcement is seeking in this search any and all information regarding the "Balu" account of Jason Donn Lee, D.O.B. 
-/1979, Last Four of SSN , listed at the address of  Grandview Drive, Apartment -B, Simpsonville, SC 29680 
in the County of Greenville, phone numbers 9960 and -5254, email address of gozar2@gmail.com, and 
Facebook account of Jason.dJe~.5@Facebook.com. Further, Law Enforcement is seeking any and all archived and/or carrent 
log-in/log-out .information regarduig the dates and times between January 1, 2017 and April 1, 2017, as well as changes to 
program.ming that may have occurred while a show, movie, or program was in the process of playing. This search is to assist 
with the ongoing criminal investigation of a Murder and Burglary-1st Degree. · 

Thi& Search Warrant shall not be valid for more than ten days from the date of issuance. A written inventory of all property seized 

pursuant to this Search Wamnt shall be made to The Honorable t, ~Ok (( fhc6tJa\o 
1Nm• of Judce) 

Within ten days from the date of this wamnt, such inventory to be signed by the officer executing this wammt, and a copy of such 

iuventory shall be furnished to the person whose premises are searched if demand for such copy is made. 

A copy of this Search Warrant shall be delivered to the person in charge of the premises searched at the ti.me of such search if 
practicable, and if not, to such pernon as soon thereafter as is practicable; in the event the identity of the person in charge is not known 
or if such person cannot be found after reasonable diligcncc in attempting to locate the person, a copy shall be attached to a prominent 
place on such premises. 

..c-cr,~0,1~\\~ 
rtyorTovm) 

.s.c. ~d""'-1, -~~-~--)1,,.......½::L._- _.10~t __ (L.S.) 
(S•~ 

A~u.s±: II 
(Date) 

.20.f± 

SCCA/S13 (3-78) 

State v. Jason Lee 552 of 798 11/15/2017 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF GREENVll,LE } AFFIDAVIT 

Persooally appeared before me, one __ _,,S-'-'-/A.......,N_.,,lc,..h.,,,ol.,.as,._P"'"'a.,_,r...,k=er,__ ____________ who, being duly 

swom, says that there is probable cause to believe that certain property subject to seizure under provisions of Section 17-13-140 
(Issuance, execution and retum of search wanants for property (?Onnectcd with the commission of crime; inventory of property 
seized), 1976 Code of Laws of South Carolina, as amended, is located on the following premises in this County: 

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY SOUGHT 
Law .B-eot is seeking in this search any and all information regarding the "Hulu" account of Jason Dono Lee, D.O.B. 979, Last Four of SSN - , listed at the address  Grandview Drive, Apartment -B, Simpsonville, SC 29680 in the County of Greenville, phone numbers -9960 and (864) 444-S254, email address of gozar2@gmnil.com, and Facebook account of Jason.dJee.5@Facebook.com. Further, Law Enforcement is seeking any and all archived and/or current log-1nllog-out information regarding the dates and times behveen Janlllllry 1, 2017 and April 1, 2017, as well as changes to programming that may l!ave occurred while a show, movie, or program was In the process of playing. This search is to assist with the ongoing criminal investigation of a Murder and Burglary-1st Degree. 

Hulu 
Attention: Legal Department 
2500 .Broadway, 2nd Floor 
Santa Monica, CA 90404 

State v. Jason Lee 

DESCRJPTION OF PREMISES (PERSON, PLACE, OR THING) 

TO BE SEARCHED 

c/o account registered to 

553 of 798 11/15/2017 

Jason Donn Lee 
 Grandview Drive, Apt. 213 - B 

Simpsonville, SC 29680 
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REASON FOR AFFIANT'S BELIEF 1HAT THE 
PROPERTY SOU!,HT IS ON THE SUBJECT PREMISES 

On March 14, 2017, Lindsey Nicole Lee was discovered deceased inside of her residence located at  
Haleywood Lane, West Columbia, SC, in the County of Lexington, by a Deputy from the Lexington County 
Sheriff's Department (LCSD), upon conducting a welfare check after she did not arrive at LCSD for work. 
The responding LCSD Deputies noticed that someone had appeared to make forced entry into L. Lee's 
residence, while entering to clear the residence. While clearing the residence, LCSD Deputies discovered L. 
Lee in the bathtub with a large wound to her neck. The South Carolina Law Enforcement Division (SLED) 
was requested to conduct the investigation. The SLED Crime Scene Unit collected significant evidence from 
the residence which was later processed by the SLED Forensic Sciences Unit.· SLED Agents interviewed 
numerous individuals, to include L. Lee's estranged husband, Jason Donn Lee. J. Lee had several 
interactions with SLED Agents between March 14, 2017 and March 16, 2017, and voluntarily gave 
numerous conflicting and deceptive statements. During the initial contact with SLED Agents, J. Lee had 
noticeably fresh injuries in the form of scratch marks and a small puncture wound to the palm of his band. J . 
Lee also provided a statement claiming that he was at home watching a show on "Hulu" during the evening 
and night ofMarch 13, 2017, which was when the crime occurred. 

On March 17, 2017, the SLED Forensic Services Unit generated a rep'ort which implicated J. Lee as a major 
DNA contributor to a piece of evidence inside of the residea.ce where L. Lee had appeared to have been 
attacked. J. Lee was subsequently arrested and charged with forcibly entering L. Lee's residence and 
murdering her. Upon arrest, SLED Agents also noticed an additional injury to J. Lee's arm which was in the 
process ofhealing. 

After obtaining multiple Search Warrants of J. Lee's phone, other electronic devices, and various accounts, it 
was discovered that he had deleted multiple applications from his cellular phone shortly after the murder and 
burglary occurred, some of which were synchronized with his Gmail account (gozaI2@gmail.com), 

It is the Affiant's belief that service providers, such as Hutu, have the capability to preserve and store 
personal infocmation, in th~ .form of any imd all archived and/or deleted content regarding programming, log­
in and log-out infoonation, information synchronized.through email and Facebook accounts, duration of 
watch-time, changes in shows, as well as specific dates and times of programs. Further, SLED Agents are 
requesting this evidence to assist with the ongoing criminal investigation of Murder and Burglary 1st Degree. 

Sworn to and Subscaoed befon: me 

This ~ day of Au~ul;)\: , 20.!J-

::) ;\. ~' (L.S.) 
(Signature ofJwlge) 

Affiant's Agency South Caroliµa Law Enf, Div. (SLED) 

Affiant's Agency Address 4400 Broad Rlver Rd., Cola., SC 

Affiant' s Agency Phone# 803-896-7250 

7)'.d> ~-~ 

State v. Jason Lee 554 of 798 11/15/2017 
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Return 

I received the attached Search Warrant dated Al·!' 1 d: I\ \) 11 
• ( '\ I 

-(dale on tho oearch W8112111) 

, and have executed it as follows: 

On A.1.. .. ~ uS~ l l,I t0i ( at lL o'clock _A_ M, J searched -=~-·t,_·1~~ ~'~?_,:; _____ _ 
( \ rn...) . 1 
J ,-·- (IIIIDIC of person dcs,:ribcd in wanmil) (Tune) (AIP) 

and/or _____ )~:Iv.~\ \A ____ r--'··,.,...,,;=c.,~/1,'llil""'·"-'.\\--!------------ -----------
J 

(the premises dcscnbcd in warrant) 

I left a copy of the warrant with --""-'H,....., ,,\,u=A_la.--1--:>;c;"",C-~J~\)e__,__,,,..C)= . .J---~-'-"'--=\1/'\=......\---;-I..._V~'""--'-,w,-'-'-'-, ...,,\ \ .___ ____ _ 
. I\ - ' 

(namoofpe,son iu'tlwge ofprr,hiscs or the location ofpromincutplace afpn:miscs =bed) 

together with a receipt for the items seized. 

The following is an inventory of property taken pursuant to the search warrant 

. R:<(oJ~ 9-<r*\\~ \ "- ~c} ,)P6t,11. Cus ~h1I\A At(;·wv't \ D . 

( 

This inventory was made in the presence of_,~,-+-/ ---;-A~R~v:Jf_. ~~· /\JS _______ ___ _____ _ 

AND SI.A G<:MT ") ~/jt- I~ 
I 

I swear this inventory is a true and detailed account of all property taken by me on the wammt. 

SWORN to bofure me thl, fi"-"' ,/ ] ·~~/I 
day of .S"'e D fghbe✓ , 20LZ /~ r;!Cf.d. ~.c:p')7.-i~ /. ,a,, , $- zt-.P- (L.S.) ( - (Signallln:ofO.fficr:rEuc~ h \ anant) 

(Signatureoffudgo) / 3~~/ir'..! \,J 

State v. Jason Lee 555 of 798 11 /15/2017 
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State v. Jason Lee 
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and noticed L. Lee in the bathtub with a large wound to her neck. LCSD Deputies exited the 

residence, and contacted the proper authorities. The South Carolina Law Enforcement Division 

(SLED) was requested to conduct the investigation. The SLED Crime Scene Unit collected significant 

evidence from the residence which was later processed by the SLED Forensic Sciences Unit. SLED 

Agents interviewed numerous individuals, to include L. Lee's estranged husband, Jason Donn Lee. J. 

Lee had several interactions with SLED Agents between March 14, 2017 and March 16, 2017, and 

voluntarily gave numerous conflicting and deceptive statements. During the initial contact with SLED 

Agents, J . Lee had noticeably fresh injuries in the fom1 of scratch marks and a small puncture wound 

to the palm of his hand. 

On March 17, 2017, the SLED Forensic Services Unit generated a report which implicated J. Lee as a 

major DNA contributor to a piece of evidence inside of the residence where L. Lee had appeared to 

have been attacked as she arrived home. J. Lee was subsequently arrested and charged with forcibly 

entering L. Lee's residence and murdering her. Upon arrest, SLED Agents also noticed an additional 

injury to J. Lee's ann which was in the process ofhealing. An additional DNA analysis report also 

documented the discovery of J. Lee's DNA on a plastic bag located inside of the glove compartment of 

L. Lee's vehicle. 

J. Lee was employed· at AAA Locksmith and Alarm Company and was provided with a company 

cellular phone with telephone number -5254. Based on the injuries to J. Lee's hand and face, 

which were observed and documented, the Affiant believes it is pertinent to have the above requested 

information to assist with detennining the location of J. Lee during the murder ofL. Lee, as well as the 

burglary to her residence, in order to establish or verify a timeline. 

Sworn to and Subscribed before me 

2
nd

~ of October . 2019. 

Signature 

) 
) 
) 

c._ I--.. -:----1-- -
) • - . ~-7: --,. 

) Affiant 

) Address 1731 Bush River Road, Cola., SC 

) Phone 803-896-7250 

4 of 12 11/14/2019 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON 

) 
) 
) 
) 

SEARCH WARRANT 

SLED 32-17-0039 

TO ANY BONDED LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR COUNTY OR OF 

THE MUNICIPALITY OF LEXINGTON COUNTY: 

It appearing from the attached affidavit that there is probable cause to believe that certain 

property subject to seizure under provisions of the Stored Communications Act and 18 U.S.C. Section 

2703, as amended, is located on the following premises: 

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES (PERSON OR TIIlNG) 

TO BE SEARCHED 

Verizon Wireless Law Enforcement Resource Team 

Cellco Partnership dba Verizon Wireless - SC 

Affiliated to: Verizon Wireless, 180 Washington Valley Road, Bedminster, NJ 07921 

Phone Number: 800-451-5242 Fax Nwnber: 888-667-0028 

Now, therefore, you are hereby authorized to search the subject premises for the property 

described below, and to seize such property if found: 

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 

The target phone is to be identified as having the number 5254 and is further known as 

"Target Phone." Any and all electric, or other impulses which identify the outgoing and/or incoming 

originating numbers ("call identifying infonnation") of wire or electronic communications, subscriber 

infonnation, incoming/outgoing text messages (to include text message content), other dialing, routing, 

addressing, or signaling information reasonably created by such impulses, the length of time the Target 

Phone is off the hook for incoming and/or outgoing wire or electronic communications, and to identify 

cell site information (the location of the cellular tower and geographical sub-sector of the tower being 

used), the distance from the Target Phone to the tower for each call from 12:00 a.m., January 1, 201 7 

until 12:00 p.m., on March 15, 2017, as well as a listing and location of all cell towers. Any and all 

information provided pursuant to this Search Warrant shall be in Electronic Format, unless requested 

otherwise, and sent to sgrant@sled.sc.gov. 

This Search Warrant shall not be valid for more than ten days from the date of issuance. 

A written inventory of all property seized pursuant to this Search Warrant shall be made to The 

Honorable Judge t,J~ 7. ~•~lliin ten days from the date of this warrant, such inventory to be signed 

by the officer executing this warrant, and a copy of such inventory shall be furnished to the person 

whose premises are searched if demand for such copy is made. 

5 of 12 11/14/2019 
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A copy of this Search Warrant shall be delivered to the person in charge of the premises 

searched at the time of such search if practicable, and, if not, to such person as soon thereafter as is 

practicable; in the event the identity of the person in charge is not known or if such person cannot be 

found after reasonable diligence in attempting to locate the person, a copy shall be attached to a 

prominent place on such premises. 

Lexington, South Carolina 

Dated: October 2, 20 I 9 

6 of 12 11/14/201 9 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNIT OF LEXINGTON 

) 
) 
) 

AFFIDAVIT 

Personally appeared before me, one Lieutenant Shawn Grant, who being duly sworn, says that 

there is probable cause to believe that certain property subject to seizure under provisions of the Stored 

Communications Act and 18 U.S.C. Section 2703, as amended, is located on the following premises in 

this County: 

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY SOUGHT 

The target phone is to be identified as having the number 9960 and is further known as 

"Target Phone." Any and all electric, or other impulses which identify the outgoing and/or incoming 

originating numbers ("call identifying infonnation") of wire or electronic communications, subscriber 

information, incoming/outgoing text messages (to include text message content), other dialing, routing, 

addressing, or signaling information reasonably created by such impulses, the length of time the Target 

Phone is off the hook for incoming and/or outgoing wire or electronic communications, and to identify 

cell site information (the location of the cellular tower and geographical sub-sector of the tower being 

used), the distance from the Target Phone to the tower for each call from 12:00 a.m., January 1, 2017 

until 12:00 p.m., on March 15, 2017, as well as a listing and location of all cell towers. Any and all 

information provided pursuant to this Search Warrant shall be in Electronic Fonnat, unless requested 

otherwise, and sent to sgrant@sled.sc.gov. 

DESCRIPTION OF PRE.MISES (PERSON OR THING) 
TO BE SEARCHED 

Verizon Wireless Law Enforcement Resource Team 

Cellco Partnership dba Verizon Wireless - SC 

Affiliated to: Verizon Wireless, 180 Washington Valley Road, Bedminster, NJ 07921 

Phone Number: 800-451-5242 Fax Number: 888-667-0028 

REASON FOR AFFlANT'S BELIEF THAT THE 

PROPERTY SOUGHT IS ON THE SUBJECT PREMISES 

On March 14, 2017, Lindsey Nicole Lee was discovered deceased inside of her residence located at 

 Haleywood Lane, West Columbia, SC, in the County of Lexington, by a Deputy from the 

Lexington County Sheriff's Department (LCSD), upon conducting a welfare check after she did not 

arrive at LCSD for work. The responding LCSD Deputies noticed that someone had appeared to make 

forced entry into L. Lee's residence, while entering to clear the residence. While clearing the 

residence, LCSD Deputies heard the shower running in the bathroom and noticed that the door was 

closed. LCSD Deputies opened the bathroom door, turned the light on, pulled the shower curtain back 

9 of 12 11/14/2019 
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and noticed L. Lee in the bathtub with a large wound to her neck. LCSD Deputies exited the 

residence, and contacted the proper authorities. The South Carolina Law Enforcement Division 

(SLED) was requested to conduct the investigation. The SLED Crime Scene Unit collected significant 

evidence from the residence which was later processed by the SLED Forensic Sciences Unit. SLED 

Agents interviewed numerous individuals, to include L. Lee's estranged husband, Jason Donn Lee. J. 

Lee had several interactions with SLED Agents between March 14,2017 and March 16, 2017, and 

voluntanly gave numerous conflicting and deceptive statements. During the initial contact with SLED 

Agents, J . Lee had noticeably fresh injuries in the form of scratch marks and a small puncture wound 

to the palm of his hand. 

On March 17, 2017, the SLED Forensic Services Unit generated a report which implicated J. Lee as a 

major DNA contributor to a piece of evidence inside of the residence where L. Lee had appeared to 

have been attacked as she arrived home. J. Lee was subsequently arrested and charged with forcibly 

entering L. Lee's residence and murdering her. Upon arrest, SLED Agents also noticed an additional 

injury to J. Lee's mm which was in the process of healing. An additional DNA analysis report also 

documented the discovery of J . Lee's DNA on a plastic bag located inside of the glove compartment of 

L. Lee's vehicle. 

J. Lee provided voluntarily provided his cellular phone to SLED Agents during the initial interview, 

with telephone number -9960. Based on the injuries to J. Lee's hand and face, which were 

observed and documented, the Affiant believes it is pertinent to have the above requested information 

to assist with determining the location of J. Lee during the ~urder ofL. Lee, as well as the burglary to 

her residence, in order to establish or verify a timeline. 

Sworn to and Subscribed before me 

2nd day of October , 2019. 
) 
) 

~ ~ _!-:4~ ~,A_ 
-~~:A:..42.~#~~~:;c;::_ __ ) Affiant 

) Address 1731 Bush River Road, Cola., SC 

) Phone 803-896-7250 

10 of 12 11/14/2019 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON 

) 
) 
) 
) 

SEARCH WARRANT 

SLED 32-17-0039 

TO ANY BONDED LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR COUNTY OR OF 

THE MUNICIPALITY OF LEXINGTON COUNTY: 

It appearing from the attached affidavit that there is probable cause to believe that certain 

property subject to seizure under provisions of the Stored Communications Act and 18 U.S.C. Section 

2703, as amended, is located on the following premises: 

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES (PERSON OR 1HING) 

TO BE SEARCHED 

Verizon Wireless Law Enforcement Resource Team 

Cellco Partnership dba Verizon Wireless - SC 

Affiliated to: Verizon Wireless, 180 Washington Valley Road, Bedminster, NJ 07921 

Phone Number: 800-451-5242 Fax Number: 888-667-0028 

Now, therefore, you are hereby authorized to search the subject premises for the property 

described below, and to seize such property if found: 

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 

The target phone is to be identified as having the number -9960 and is further known as 

"Target Phone." Any and all electric, or other impulses which identify the outgoing and/or incoming 

originating numbers ("call identifying information") of wire or electronic communications, subscriber 

infonnation, incoming/outgoing text messages (to include text message content), other dialing, routing, 

addressing, or signaling information reasonably created by such impulses, the length of time the Target 

Phone is off the hook for incoming and/or outgoing wire or electronic communications, and to identify 

cell site information (the location of the cellular tower and geographical sub-sector of the tower being 

used), the distance from the Target Phone to the tower for each call from J 2:00 a.m., January I, 2017 

until 12:00 p.m., on March 15, 2017, as well as a listing and location of all cell towers. Any and all 

information provided pursuant to this Search Warrant shall be in Electronic Format, unless requested 

otherwise, and sent to sgrant@sled.sc.gov. 

This Search Warrant shall not be valid for more than ten days from the date of issuance. 

A written inventory of all property seized pursuant to this Search Warrant shall be made to The 

Honorable Judge l.)ilc.n.J. J'. within ten days from the date of this warrant, such inventory to be signed 
~ 

by the officer executing this warrant, and a copy of such inventory shall be furnished to the person 

whose premises are searched if demand for such copy is made. 

11 of 12 11/14/2019 



1022

State v. Jason Lee SLED 32-17-0039 

A copy of this Search Warrant shall be delivered to the person in charge of the premises 

searched at the time of such search if practicable, and, if not, to such person as soon thereafter as is 

practicable; in the event the identity of the person in charge is not known or if such person cannot be 

found after reasonable diligence in attempting to locate the person, a copy shall be attached to a 

prominent place on such premises. 

Lexington, South Carolina 

Dated: October 2, 2019 

12 of 12 11/14/2019 
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Date March 20, 2017 

Officer Special Agent Casey Collier 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
COUN1Y OF LEXINGTON } AFFIDAVIT 

Personally appeared before me, one __ __,S""/A~C.,,a:::s:.ev::...· -=C.:eolli,.,·"'er,._ _____________ who, being duly 
(Name or Allimt) 

sworn, says that there is probable cause to believe that certain property subject to seizure under provisions of Section 17-13-140 

(Issuance, execution and return of search warrants for property connected with the commission of crime; inventory of property 

seized), 1976 Code of Laws of South Carolina, as amended, is located on the following premises in this County: 

DESCRJPTION OF PROPERTY SOUGIIT 

Click here to enter text. Any and all subscriber information for account holder using usernamc of "Jason D Lee (Gozar)" 
with a ID of"jason.d.lec.5" 

Information to include user ID number, email address, date and time stamp of account creation date, most recent logins, 
registered mobile number, profile contact information, mini-feed, status update history, shares, notes, wall postings, friend 
listing with Friends' Facebook ID's, group listing with Facebook Group ID's, future and past events, video listing with 
filename, user photos, private messages, IP logs 

DESCRJPTION OF PREMISES (PERSON, PLACE, OR THING) 

TO BE SEARCHED 

Facebook Custodian of Records 1601 California Avenue Palo Alto, CA 94304. Fax (650) 644-3229 

Now, therefore, you are hereby authorized to search premises for the property described below, nnd to seize such property 
if found: 

State v. Jason Lee 574 of 798 11/15/2017 
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REASON FOR AFFIANT'S BELIEF THAT THE 
PROPERTY SOUGHT rs ON THE SUBJECT PREMISES 

On March 14, 2017, the South Carolina Law Enforcement Division (SLED) was requested by Lexington County 
Sheriff's Department (LCSD) to investigate the Murder of Lindsey Lee. LCSD conducted a welfare check on Lindsey 
Lee the morning of March 14, 2017 after she did not anive at the LCSD for work. She was employed in the IT 
department for LCSD. Upon the deputies arrival to the residence listed above, they observed force entry into the back 
door of the residence. They entered the residence and located Lindsey Lee in the bath tub with visible traumatic 
injuries to her body resulting in death. During the investigation, Jason Lee (Lindsey Lee's estranged husband) 
consented to an interview with SLED Agents in the Piedmont Region and they documented visible injuries he had to 
his face and hand. Based on the injuries documented to Jason Lee's face and hand, him not being aware of the location 
of his vehicle between March 13, 2017 and March 14, 2017, and other inconsistent statements that were made during 
his interview. On March 17, 2017, Jason Lee was arrested and charged with the Murder of Lindsey Lee. Jason Lee was 
corresponding and altering his Facebook account since the death of Lindsey Lee. It is the belief of this affiant, it is 
pertinent to have the above requested information from the above listed account to assist in the investigation of the 
Murder of Lindsey Lee. 

(Signatwe of Judge) 

State v. Jason Lee 

(Afliant's Signature) 

Affiant's Agency SC State Law Enforcement Division 

Affian('s Agency Address PO Box 21398, Columbia, SC 

29221 

Affiant's Agency Phone# 803-737-9000 

575 of 798 11 /1 5/2017 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON } Search Warrant Form approved by 

S.C Attorney General 
Section 17-13-160 
March IS, 1978 

TO ANY BONDED LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR COUNTY OR OF A MUNICIPALITY OF 

LEXINGTON COUNfY 

It appearing from the attached affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that certain property subject to seizure under 

provisions of Section 17-13-140 (Issuance, execution and return of search warrants for property connected with the commission of 

crime; inventory of property seized), 1976 Code of laws of South Carolina, as amended, is located on the following premises: 

DESCRIPTION OF PREMJSES (PERSON, PLACE, OR TIDNG) 
TO BE SEARCHED 

Facebook Custodian of Records 1601 California Avenue Palo Alto, CA 94304. Fax (650) 644-3229 

Now, therefore, you are hereby authorized to search premises for the property described below, and to seize such property if 
found: 

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 
Any and all subscriber information for account holder using useroame of"Jason D Lee (Gozar)" with a ID of"jason.d.Iee.5" 

Information to include user ID number, email address, date and time stanip of account creation date, most recent logins, 
registered mobile number, profile contact information, mini-feed, status update history, shares, notes, wall postings, friend 
listing with Friends' Facebook ID's, group listing with Facebook Group ID's, future and past events, video listing with 
filename, user photos, private messages, IP logs 

This Search Warrant shall not be valid for more than ten days from the date of issua 

pursuant to this Search Warrant shall be made to The Honorable ......... Jr.'-"'u.._~=u..::.....L.J.c=""-------------
cNamc of Judge) 

Within ten days from the date of this warrant, such inventory to be signed by the officer executi.og this warrant, and a copy of such 

inventory shall be furnished to the person whose premises are searched if demand for such copy is made. 

A copy of this Search Warrant shall be delivered to the person in charge of the premises searched at the time of such search if 
practicable, and if not, to such person as soon thereafter as is practicable; in the event the identity of the person in charge is not known 
or if such person cannot be found after reasonable diligence in attempting to locate the person, a co shall be attached to a prominent 
place on such premises. 

"""'""I_ L4 "1-.d-=-4-=tt.=--otJ __ ~, s.c. l-C{fi/ (CiiyorTown) 

~3r-t-r_.__7L'-+.>~~· 20
14 

I (Date) 4 
SCCA/S 13 (3-78) 

State v. Jason Lee 576 of 798 11/15/2017 
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I 
\__. 

Return 

I received the attached Search Warrant dated __ -__,,.3""/?,c,"""-'l-'-17_,_ ___ __,, and have executed it as follows: 
(date on thesean:h wammt) 

On _ _._i3.._./ .... 2p=.....(_,_ll_,_ ____ at l'2-~ •~o'clock _P_ M, I searched ____________ _ 
(Date) (Time) (A/P) 

and/or SQ.µ.\:,,-~ Cu.!.\--z>o..a..., of:vtu:.,,..,,J-S '6-- :Hu ocecu!A± e-1-

(the premises dcscn1>cd in warrant) 

(name of person descnocd in wammt) 

'< 
'
1 g:., o-, D l " (g,pze.,) I.O I +Ca o.f. 

'''J"4S•.-..J.,lcc. ,,;; " 

I left a copy of the warrant with ___ _,_Fru: ........... , ,.1,,......,c:x:,......,,\c.."--'c.,,....,.,,.1..,h>=d,_,_,t ... :;.:!)..,__---=c,4---~rz~ .... • c ... <>:::"--'"'o:....:s._ _______ _ 
(name of person in charge of pmnisc:s or the location of promineut place of premises searched) 

together with a receipt for the items seized. 

The following is an inventory of property taken pursuant to the search warrant: 

This inventory was made in the presence of _ ____ Sc:...!../ rr;_;__=c::.:"-.:.cr<:::'1=--i---=:C..O,,,_l,.,_\-'-', c."'-.__;_;__ _ ________ _ _ _ 

AND _______ ________________________ _ 

I swear this inventory is a true and detailed account of all property taken by me on the warrant. 

oremethis;gff-­

day of-,L..!..L....!.~~'l:fh'-:_i 20Lt 
(SignalUre of Judge) 

State v. Jason Lee 

(Signature of Officer Executing Scarcb Wammt) 

577 of 798 11/15/2017 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON 

State of South Carolina, 

vs. 

Jason Donn Lee, 

Defendant. 

} 
} 
} 
} 
} 

} 
} 

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

DEFENDANT'S REQUEST TO CHARGE 

The defendant contends that there is evidence before you indicating that someone other than 

he or she may have committed the crime or crimes, and that evidence raises a reasonable doubt 

with respect to the defendant's guilt. In this regard, I charge you that a defendant in a criminal 

case has the right to rely on any evidence produced at trial that has a rational tendency to raise 

a reasonable doubt with respect to his/her own guilt. I have previously charged you with regard 

to the state's burden of proof, which never shifts to the defendant. The defendant does not have 

to produce evidence that proves the guilt of another, but may rely on evidence that creates a 

reasonable doubt. In other words, there is no requirement that this evidence proves or even 

raises a strong probability that someone else other than the defendant committed the crime. 

You must decide whether the state has proven the defendant's guilt beyond a reasonable doubt 

not whether the other person or persons may have committed the crimes. 

November 20, 2019 
Lexington, South Carolina 

Jam s 
Att r y for the Defendant 
123 Harmon Street 
Lexington, South Carolina 29072 
(803) 359-3301 

COURT'S? 
EXHIBIT NO. D. 
QffnflCATIOh;--a'l>ENc- -E 
on., 
gA~;·-----



1029·,. 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON 

State of South Carolina, 

vs. 

Jason Donn Lee, 

Defendant. 

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

DEFENDANT'S REQUEST TO CHARGE #2 

The defendant claims that he was not at the scene of the crime at the time it was committed. In 

other words, the defendant claims that he was elsewhere and had nothing to do with the crime. 

This claim is sometimes referred to as the "defense" of alibi. However, an alibi claim is not really 

a defense because the claim does not impose any burden upon the defendant to prove his alibi. 

The State has the burden of proving the identity of the person who committed the alleged crime. 

Thus, the burden is upon the state to prove that the defendant was actually present at the scene 

of the crime, that he or she actually participated in it, and that he or she was not elsewhere. 

Thus, the state must prove presence and participation by evidence beyond a reasonable-doubt. 

If you have a reasonable doubt as to whether the defendant was present, you must resolve this 

doubt in favor of the defendant and find him not-guilty. 

November 20, 2019 

Lexington, South Carolina 

James" R- Sne , Jr. 
Attorn~y , r the Defendant 
123 Harmon Street 
Lexington, South Carolina 29072 
(803) 359-3301 
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COURT'S 
EXHIBIT NO.~ 

/OENTIFICA TIONfEV/OENCE 
DKT., __ 

DATE:--
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WITNESSES 

SLED 

Shawn Grant 

Law Enforcement Case #: 

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER 

2017A3210200414 

ACTION OF GRAND JURY 

DSG 

IBUE Bill 
~ 

DOCKET NO. 2019GS3202533 

The State of South Carolina 

County of Lexington 

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

JULY TERM 2019 

THE STATE 

vs. 

Jason Donn Lee 

CDR#: 0079 

Indictment for 

Burglary 1st Degree 
§ 16-11-0311 

S.R. Hubbard III, SOLICITOR 
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STATE '0F SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON 
l!l 
I 
Iv 
0 

) 
) 
) 
) 

INDICTMENT FOR 

§ 16-11-0311 
Burglary 1st Degree 

At- a Court of General Sessions, convened on July 2019, the Grand Jurors of I.!) 

Lexington County present upon their oath: 

That Jason Donn Lee did in Lexington County, South Carolina on or about March 13, 

2017 knowingly, willfully, and unlawfulry enter a dwelling, to wit: the dwelling of Lindsey 

Lee,  Haleywood Lane, West Columbia without consent and with the intent to 

commit a crime therein and 

1) when, in effecting entry or while In the dwelling or in immediate flight, he 

a) was armed with a deadly weapon, or 

b) caused physical injury to a person who Is not a participant in the crime, or 

c) used a dangerous instrument, 

or 

2) the entering or remaining occurred in the nighttime, 

in violation of§ 16-11-311 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended. 

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute In such case 

made and provided. 

DEPUTY SOLICITOR 
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WITNESSES 

SLED 

Shawn Grant 

Law Enfo~ment Case #: 

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER 

2017 A3210200413 

ACTION OF GRAND JURY 

VERDICT 

6wli1J 

DSG 

DOCKET NO. 2019GS3202541 

The State of South Carolina 

County of Lexington 

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

JULY TERM 2019 

THE STATE 
vs. 

Jason Donn Lee 

CCR#: 0116 

Indictment for 

Murder 

§ 16-03-001 0 

S.R. Hubbard III, SOLICITOR 
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STATE 10F SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNT)' OF LEXINGTON 
,J) 

I 
~J 
0 

) 
) 
) 
) 

INDICTMENT FOR 
Murder 

§ 16-03-0010 

At a Court of General Sessions, conven_ed on July 2018, the Grand Jurors of 
Lexingttfh County present upon their oath: · · 

That Jason Donn lee did in Lexington County on or about March 13 thru the 14, 2017, 

willfully, feloniously and with malice aforethought kill one Lindsey Lee by means of 

cutting her throat and that she died as a proximate result thereof in violation of §16-3-10 

of the South Carolina Code of Laws of 1976, as amended. 

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and 

provided. SJ,~ a,~~ 
DEPUn' SOLICITOR 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 

COUNTY OF Lexington ) 
) STATE VS. ) 

Jason Donn Lee -:-=--:------------------- ) AKA: ----------------) 
Race: White Sex: M Age: · 40 ---- ----) DOB: SS#: ) 
Address:  Grandview Dr Apt  ) 
City,State,Z1p: Simpson\'ille. SC 29680-3704 ) 
DL#: SID#: SC01221215 ) 
*CDL Yes□ No□ CMV Yes□ No□ Hazmat Yes□ No□ 
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 
TO: Burglary/ Bur.e;lary (After June 20, 1985) - First dewee 

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 20 I 9OS3202533 
A/W#: 2017A3210200414 
Date of Offense: --=3/...;;.13;::.:/2=.a..0.;;..;17'------------
S.C. Code § : _16_-I_I_-0_3_1 l _______ _ 

CDR Code #: 0079 --------------
SENTENCE SHEET 

~ CONVICTED OF or □PLEADS 

in \'iolation of § 16-l l-031 l of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0079 
0 NON-VIOLENT-~ VIOLENT □SERIOUS ~MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory G,.,...PS------□ §17-25-45 

(CSC wlminor I st or CSC w/minor 3rd) 
The charge is: IX] As Indicted, □Lesser Included Offense, □Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ---. (defendant's initials) 
The plea is: D Without Negotiations or Recommendation, D Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State. ATTEST: 

11650 
Solicitor SC Baril Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar# 

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ~ State Department of Corrections, 0 County Detention Center, 

for a detenninate tenn of L1 ~ days/mont'W/years or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed -- years 
and/or to pay a fine of$ I ft\ f¾lS~at upon the service of - days/months/years and/or payment 
of$ _ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation fo._r -----'-------
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of 

CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: Jl ?:--=5~-=-q.:.,.+ /........,,---.....,...--=-----=--.,--.....,.,.~ ration, which are incorporated by reference. 

The Defendant is to be given credit for time seli'ed pursuant to S.C. eocre-§ 24-1340 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC. 

D The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135. 
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it ls unJawful for a person convicted ofa violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic 
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 
□RESTITUTION: D Deferred D Dd. Waives Hearing O Onlered PTUP 
Total: S _____ plus 20% fee: ___ $ 
Payment Terms: 
0 Set by SCDPPPS 

Recipient: 

*Fine: 
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107,5 %) 
§ 14-1-2 I I (A)(I) (Conv. Surcharge) 
§ 14-1-21 l{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 
§ 56-1-286 (DUJ Breath Test) 
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) 
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 

§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 
§ 56•5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) 

3%ta County (if paid in installments) 

$100 
$100 
$12 
$25 
$500 
$25 
$150 
$50 
$40/ea 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

.$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

TOTAL $ /s:z's::( 

Ck<kofCowVD,p~z-2:c1~ ;pr 
Court Reporter: 
SCCN217 (0412018) 

day~ours Public Service Employment 
Obtain GED □ Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp. 
May serve W/E begining 
Substance Abuse Counseling □ 
Random Drug/Alcohol testing D 

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly 
pmts. of$ _____ beginning 

S ____ paid to Public Defender Fund 
Other: 

O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, 
§Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk 
during probation ands collected b 
any other fees. 

Presiding Judge 
Judge Code: 
Sentence Date: 



1036
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 

COUNTY OF 
STATE 

Lexington ) ----------=---------) vs. ) 
Jason Donn Lee ..,...,,,,-,----------,;,,,.;_--------) AKA: -----------------) 

White Sex: M Age: 40 - ---- ----) 
Race: 
DOB: SS#: ) 
Address: GrandviewDrAp ) 
City,State,Zip: Simpsonville, SC 29680-3704 ) 
DL#: SID#: SC0122l2JS ) 
•COL Yes□ No□ CMVYes□ No□ HazmatYes□ No□ 
In disposition of the said indichnent comes now the Defendant who was 
TO: Murder/ Murder 

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SF.SSIONS 

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 20 l 90S3202541 

A/W#: 20l7A32l0200413 
Date of Offense: _3_/_13_/2_0_1_7 ________ _ 
S.C. Code § : _16_-0_3_-0_0_IO _______ _ 

CDR Code#: 0116 --------------
SENTENCE SHEET 

~ CONVICTED OF or □PLEADS 

in violation of § 16-03-0010 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0116 
0 NON~ VIOLENT-~ VIOLENT □ SERJOUS ~MOST SERIOUS □ Mandatory op""'"g----□ § 17-25-45 

(CSC w/minor Isl or CSC w/minoc 3rd) 
The charge is: IXJ As Indicted, OLesser Included Offense, D Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ___ (defendant's initials) 
The pl~ is: □Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, D Recommendation by the State. ATTEST: 

11650 
Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar# 

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the cA, State Department of Corrections, D County Detention Center, 

for a detenninate tenn of ~ Ar days/=~ears or D under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed -- years 
and/or to pay a fine of S ~~ e that upon the service of - days/months/years and/or payment 
of$ - ; plus costs and assessments as applicable•; the balance is suspended with probation fo~t ________ _ 

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation,. Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of 
probation, which are incorporated by reference. 
~ CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: l:L 'J., c::\" ~ ':? l)l_ .. The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code ~§~24.,.._-:-13""~--.,,,}!-0'-"to""'b!-e..,.c,:;.a-=-1c-u-=-1a-te...,d,..an--:-d-a-pp-=1.,...ie-=d-::--by the SCDOC. 

D The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135. 
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it Is unlawful for a person convicted of a viotation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic 
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or- ammunition. 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 
□RESTITUTION: 0 Deferred O J>cr. Waives Hearing OOrder~d 
Total: $ _____ plus 20% fee: ___ $ 

Payment Terms: 
0 Set by SCDPPPS 

Recipient: 

*Fine: 
§ 14-1•206 (Assessments 107.5 %} 
§ 14-1-21 l(A)(l) (Conv. Surcharge) 
§ 14-1-21 l(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 
Proviso (Public DeO'Probation) 
§ l4-1-212(Law Enforce. Funding) 
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Coun Surcharge) 
§ 50-2[-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 
§ 56-5-2942(}) (Vehicle Assessment) 

s 
$100 $/,0() -
$100 $ 
s12 --=-s------
s2S s 
ssoo -$------
S25 $&.5-
$150 S $50 ___ $ _____ _ 

$40/ea $ -------
3% lo County (if paid in installments) $ -------
TOTAL ~ 
Cl"" ofCow,'ll,pUIY c~ ~~ :4":: z:;:;;;;;: 
Court Reporter: ..i!{ l./~ :...z~ #: 
sCCA/217 (04/2018) / 

PTUP 
days/hours Public Service Employment 

ObtainGED 0 
Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp. 
May serve W/E begining 
Substance Abuse Counseling D 
Random Drug/Alcohol testing O 

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly 
pmts. of$ _____ beginning 

$ ____ paid to Public Defender Fund 
Other: 

D Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, 
§Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk 
during probation and shal be collected b 
any other fees. 

Presiding Judge 
Judge Code: 
Sentence Date: 
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT 

 

 Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed 

to be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal 

complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina 

Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other 

Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This 9th day of October, 2020. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

s/David Alexander 

Appellate Defender 

 

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense 

Division of Appellate Defense 

PO Box 11589 

Columbia, S.C. 29211-1589 
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